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Questions and Answers (Q&A) 

 Question 

Referencing Page 6, third bullet point, Item 3.  Documentation of express actual authority, (e.g. the 

passing of a resolution by the entity empowering the agent to bind the entity to a Contract), is 

required,  “if we’re not using an agent, do we need documentation of express actual authority as a 

required item for Item 3?”  

Answer 

If the proposing entity is not using an agent, then the example of the required documentation given, of 

express actual authority, is not applicable.  However, a statement of legal authority to enter into a 

Contract to be awarded through this solicitation, to receive the funds authorized by such Contract, and 

to perform the services it has obligated itself to perform under such Contract must be included as 

required documentation for Item 3. 

 

 Question 

Referencing Page 12, Item 19.  As part of the contract, PRPC requires that the sub-recipient obtain a 

surety bond or other source of funding that is sufficient to cover the largest cumulative amount of all 

cash requests submitted by the Sub-recipient on any given day, or the cumulative amount of funds on 

hand at any given point.  Provide information documenting how the entity will meet this requirement 

including, but not limited to, the source of funding to cover this requirement and documentation from a 

financial institution supporting the availability and amount of these funds. “Is a surety bond enough or 

is documentation required from a financial institution supporting the availability of funds?” 

Answer 

A surety bond would be sufficient. If the entity does not have a surety bond, then the appropriate 

documentation from a financial institution is required. 

 

 Question 

Referencing Page 12, Item 20.  Describe in detail the entity’s processes and procedures regarding 

accountability for contracted performance measures, resolution of any monitoring findings, 

observations, and repeat findings and follow-up.  Include in this item, copies of the three most recent 

audits, including Single Audits, if applicable, and any management letter comments including corrective 

action plan to address the reportable conditions; and income statement and balance sheet through 

November 30, 2016, audited or unaudited.  If the entity has not been audited, provide the last three 

years of financial statements. If the proposer is a not-for-profit organization [501(c)(3)], provide a copy 

of the organization’s IRS Form 990 for each of the past three years.  “This documentation is asking for 

the same documentation required in Items 4 and 5.  Is it necessary to repeat this documentation for this 

Item?”  

Answer 

The answer is “Yes”, it is required that the proposer repeat the documentation.  The screening and 

scoring process will be conducted in two parts – Initial Screening and Full Screening.  The first ten 



Items are part of the Initial Screening and some of the items are repeated for the Full Screening.  The 

response(s) to each Item will be looked at in its entirety and evaluated on its own. 

 

 Question 

Follow-up to the previous question.  “So if an entity does not pass the Initial Screening, then you 

won’t bother looking at the rest?” 

Answer 

That is correct. 

 

 Question 

Referencing Page 5, Current Organization and Infrastructure.  ”Where you list staffing and the 

full-time equivalents, do you have that charted by position, by office location, and can we get that?” 

Answer 

Yes.  The chart will be emailed to the attendees of this Conference and is available upon request at 

wdrfpquestions@theprpc.org  

 

 Question 

Follow-up to the previous question.  “Could we get the salaries by position or average salary by 

position?” 

Answer 

We can provide a “range”.  This will be emailed to the attendees of this Conference and is available 

upon request at wdrfpquestions@theprpc.org 

 

 Question 

Referencing Page 7, Item 7.  “The proposer’s Accounting and Procurement Policies and Procedures 

are required”.  Due to the volume of pages, could we list a table of contents for Item 7 in the 

narrative and provide the Policies and Procedures on a USB drive?” 

Answer 

The answer is “Yes”.  Please provide a statement in the narrative of where to find the Policies and 

Procedures on the USB drive. 

 

 Question 

Follow-up to the previous question.  “You have stated a 250-word limit in several Items of 

descriptions, strategies and plans.  Do tables and images count towards the 250-word limit?” 

Answer 

The answer is “No, they do not count”.  

 

 Question 

Referencing Page 5, Current Funding.  “On Direct Services costs, do you have that broken out 

between support services and training and would that be provided on an historical basis?” 

Answer 

The breakdown between support services, ITAs, etc. was not provided as part of the RFP because we 

want to ascertain each proposer’s philosophy on the delivery of direct services to the clients. We have 

not historically dictated, to the Contractor, certain amounts that must be spent on support services 
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versus training. We have an expectation that the Contractor is responsible for customizing these 

services to fit the needs of the customers to ensure that the individuals are successful in achieving the 

goals of the program that is providing the funding for services.  

 

 Question 

Referencing Page 18, Questions relating to this solicitation must be received by 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 

December 6, 2016.  All questions must be presented in written form to: Workforce Development 

Division, Panhandle Regional Planning Commission, 415 Southwest Eighth Avenue, P.O. Box 9257,  

Amarillo, Texas 79105-9257, E-mail: wdrfpquestions@theprpc.org.  Will you accept additional 

questions until this deadline and how will we access the answers? 

Answer 

All questions received by 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 6, 2016, including these from this 

Conference, will be answered and posted on the website at 

http://www.theprpc.org/Programs/WorkforceDevelopment/wfprocurement.html no later than 3:00 

p.m. on Wednesday, December 7, 2016.  This document will be emailed to each attendee of the 

Conference.  All RFP recipients and entities submitting questions will be emailed with the 

notification that the Questions and Answers may be accessed on the website. 
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